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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
. e e

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene; Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Qui Tam

From: Lang, Bob <Bob.Lang@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Qui Tam

This provision will also be deleted from the budget on the GOP list. Page 194, #6 and page 257, #17. Bob
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State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

.......Hannah, Y2BG - Remove qui tam false claims authority
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 417, {ine 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 426,/line 19.

2. Page 549, line 5: delete lines 5 to 12.

3. Page 933, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.

4. Page 1048 ,/line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1049/, line 2. |

B. Page 1049,/line 6: delete lines 6?:0 23.

7/
6. Page 1049, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
~ :
with page 1050, line 17.
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7. Page 1056, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0104/P1

SWB:amn

LFB......Hannah, Y2BG - Remove qui tam false claims authority
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 417, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 426, line 19.

2. Page 549, line 5: delete lines 5 to 12.
3. Page 933, line 12: delete lines 12 to 15.

4. Page 1048, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1049, line 2.
D. Page 1049, line 6: delete lines 6 to 23.

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



